Col, William B, Guild 5/ 30/i34
Dirvsetor of Cownverintal ignce

Mfice of 4dssistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence

Department of the Amy

Waghdngton, D.C. 20310 DA¥I - CIS

Daar Colanal CGullsd,

In your letter of iarch 25, in response to wmine of March 14, you state that
thers ara ne rocords pertaining to the nesassination of President Kennedy becausse
all those provided 4o the Meno: Scloct CTemaltben on Assascinstions were "retumed 4o
trmy scntrol and are 'sealed and aegressted’ with the epiropriate (aie) record system ag
the request of the Clerk, House of Reprepsntatives,” You stzte what is not factuslly
correct, thai "They constitute the investlgative Tiles of n congreasional comwittes and/
sre thorelore wzenpt from ell provisfions of the Freedow of Infommation ict (FOIA)."
The records 1 requssted are those of the Ammy, noi the Congress, and the ary's records
are not "exempi {iow sll the provislicns of" FOIA.

In fact my firet request for those reccrds was udy yesrs vefore ihere wes any HSCA,
I was thon inforued, guite inaocurctely, 1t now turns out, that a1l such files were
destroyed. If there is eny srovision of FOIA o any other Aot that vnablec the Ay to
pretend that its records o more than & decade sarilor become the rocords of the Congress,
you do not cite ite L' there is auy such authority, I wculd apsreciate a copye I have
followed FOIA and its legislative history closely and I recall nothing like trds., waite
the opposite, no record of the exwoutive brash is iumune widsr FOBA wlesc it ic within
one ol tie nine legislated exampiionse

If anyoof this were by any chance true, it would apply only to those copies provided
t o HIChe You can avoid dispute and possibie litigation of this contrived issus by pro=
viding me with copies made from tne ammy's file copies rather than frei tlw copiss made
for HECA and returned by ite

Perhaps the Clerk of the House can sequester the records of the Kom but until now

I know of no agency cldming thet he can sequester its records. The Department of Justice
and the FII have been and are disclosing rccords copies of which it also provided to HSCA.
Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20310

5. soR 1981
DAMI-CIS B

Mr. Harocld weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of 14 March 1981, requesting
information concerning the assassination of President Kennedy,
particularly to the autopsy and all surrounding evidence, under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552.

The record systems maintained by the Office of the Assistant Chief of
Staff for Intelligence, Headquarters, Department of the Army (OACSI,
HQDA) contain no information relative to your request. The OACSI, HQDA
has been designated as the Executive Agency for any and all Army records
(health, medical, personnel, intelligence and investigative) requested
by the House Select Committee on Assassinations. The records provided
to the committee have been returned to Army control and are "sealed and
segregated" with the appropriate record system at the request of the
Clerk, House of Representatives. They constitute the investigative
files of a congressional committee and are therefore exempt from all
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). It will be
necessary for you to obtain written consent from the Congress before we
can process the files under the provisions of the FOIA.

For your information, all of the proceedings of the House Select
Committee on Assassinations have been sealed by the Archivist of the
United States for a period of 50 years.

We regret that we are unable to be of further assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

fo

Colonel, GS
Director of Counterintelligence



